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Early Days of Newton

EARLY DAYS OF NEWTON

First Saloon and Printing Office.
Frank Ramsour a son of Jonas Rams our put up the first tanyard on west side of the town on the little branch and had married Andy Ram sours and built the first house on the site where W. H. Williams now stands: After his wife died in that house he sold all his property to Rev. John Crawford and went to his father in Mississippi. Then Crawford employed Levi Hass to run the concern and Crawford sold to Ramsour and Seagle.

 The next tanyard was put up by Phillip Pitts on the east side of the town on public road.

Quincy Shuford a brother to the late Pinkney Shuford was one of the early settlers of New​ton and, built the house owned by Samuel Jarrett He sold and went to Texas. The house that Col. Forney owned and built by Marcus Shuford a brother of Quincy. He married a Miss Hous​ton then sold this property and bought a farm on the Catawba River. 

There were two shoemakers in Newton at that time, George Holler who was one of the early settlers Of Newton and built a house on College Street and mar​ried a Miss Bradshaw. Then in comes Andy Helton. He was among the early settlers of New​ton and jailor a number of years.

Hiram Whitener Taylor’s was the first house on the street east of the courthouse, the next was brick, house that Hosea Yount put up. The original schoolhouse was located east of the courthouse where the old Methodist church stood and a man by the name of Berrier was the first man to teach in it.

There were three buggy shops Dr. Thornton on College street and Jones Baker on the pro​perty now A. M. Corpening Logan Pope up in oak town he was the first hack driver to carry passengers to the hotels.

Alexander Summet also was one the early settlers of New​ton and built the house where Caroline Forney owned.

On the north street Jacob Shuford's building was converted into a storehouse. A man by name of Reid had filled it with dry goods. He married Michael Rudisill's daughter and died while selling goods, of typhoid fever, so did his wife. They were buried in St. Pal's cemetery. Then the sheriff sold the goods at auction as they were bought on time or most of them.

Peter Yoder had a saloon and confectionary store in 1846 and about the same time built a bowling alley in building.

Emanuel Reep had built on the corner where McClelland house is located. Dr. Abernathy bought the Thornton place. The street east of courthouse after the Civil War. Jonas Bost was original contractor to build the original on the corner where the post office is located. I think the first printing office was located in this house up stairs and run by Erwin. The first cars that run to Newton were in February 1860. Then in a few weeks a picnic followed.

G. M. Yoder
